From: amazon.com

To: Adonis Henry
Subject: Refund on order 112-9239581-3099434
Date: Wednesday, January 25, 2023 4:53:40 PM

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. When in doubt, please use the Phish Alert button to report any
suspicious emails

Hello,

We're writing to let you know we processed your refund of $10.59 for your Order 112-9239581-3099434 from
Jukegear.

This refund is for the following item(s):

Item: Macally Silent Wired Mouse - Slim & Compact USB Mouse for Apple Mac or Windows PC
Laptop/Desktop - Designed with Optical Sensor & DPI Switch - Simple

Quantity: 1

ASIN: BO7HGSKRMG

Reason for refund: Item shipped late

Here's the breakdown of your refund for this item:

Shipping Refund: $9.99
Shipping Tax Refund: $0.60

We'll apply your refund to the following payment method(s):

Visa Credit Card [expiring on 8/2027]: $10.59

We've processed a refund for the above order in the amount of $10.59. The refund should appear on your account in
2-3 days if issued to a credit card.

Refunds issued to a bank account typically take 7-10 days to reflect on the account balance.

Have questions about our refund policy?
Visit our Help section for more information:

http://www.amazon.com/refunds
We look forward to seeing you again soon.
Sincerely,

Amazon.com
We're Building Earth's Most Customer-Centric Company

http://www.amazon.com

Note: this e-mail was sent from a notification-only e-mail address that cannot accept incoming e-mail. Please do not
reply to this message.


mailto:payments-messages@amazon.com
mailto:ahenry@comehometolindy.com
http://www.amazon.com/refunds
http://www.amazon.com/

